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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 4, 1980
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert L. Steele, Esq.

Brobeck, Phleger and Harrison
One Market Plaza

Spear Street Tower

San Francisco, California 94105

MUR 1177

Dear Mr. Steele:

On September 2, 1980, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, Leonard
Stefanelli, and a civil penalty in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert L. Steele, Esqg.

Brobeck, Phleger and Harrison
One Market Plaza

Spear Street Tower

San Francisco, California 94105

Re: MUR 1177

Dear Mr. Steele:

On », 1980, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, Leonard
Stefanelli, and a civil penalty in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 19, 1980

In the Matter of )

) MUR 1177
Sanitary Fill Company )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to infor-
mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, and after probable cause to
believe having been found that the Sanitary Fill Co. ("Respondent")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by making a $1,000 contribution
to the Corey for Congress Committee on February 26, 1979;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into Conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i)
do hereby agree as follows:

T3 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II1. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement
with the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent factors in this matter are as follows:




l. Respondent, the Sanitary Fill Co., was
a corporation on February 26, 1979.

2. The Sanitary Fill Co. made a $1,000 contribution
to the Corey for Congress Committee on February 26, 1979.

3. The Sanitary Fill Co. received a refund of $1,000
from the Corey for Congress Committee on September 10, 1979.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

v. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), which
prohibits contributions by corporations in connection with
a federal election, when it made the contribution to the
Corey for Congress Committee described in Paragraph IV above.

VI. Respondent will pay civil penalty of five hundred dollars
($500), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(a).
VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended. 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.




IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire
agreement.

X. It is mutually agreed that Respondent will comply
with the requirement to pay a civil penalty in Paragraph VI above
within thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes

effective.

\&g&»&\;}\gg \Q\Q‘D U (K
" Date Charlés N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

-/?anard\Stefapglli
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1177
Sanitary Fill Company

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 2, 1980,
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions regarding MUR 1177:
1. Accept the conciliation agreement, as
attached to the General Counsel's
August 27, 1980 memorandum, which has
been signed by Leonard Stefanelli,
President of the Sanitary Fill Company.
2. Close the file.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

QQ /50 Jarjaiee e, W -
Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 8-27-80, 4:31
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-28-80, 11:0-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 27, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steel%(

General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1177 Conciliation Agreement

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has
been signed by Leonard Stefanelli, the President of the
Sanitary Fill Company.

The attached agreement includes all provisions
which the Commission determined should be included.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance
of this agreement and the closing of the file.

Attachment

Conciliation Agreement (1)
Letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

July 14, 1980
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert L. Steele, Esq.
Crobeck, Phleger and Harrison
One larket Plaza

Srear Street Tower

Sén- Francliscol, GA 94 H0S5

MUR 1177
Rear Mr. Steele:

On gJuly 8 , 1980, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe that your client, the Sanitary
Fil! Company, committed a violation of section 441b(a) of
the rederal Electicn Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
ARG i S onnec*lon with the making of a $1,000 contribution
the Corev for Congress Committee during 1979.

ission has a duty to attempt to correct such
a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
ference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
3 lnto a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
:ach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

o~
S
£
L

I

e enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
cropared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agrece with the provisions of the enclosed
agreenent, please sign and return it, alonq with the civil

enaltv, to the Commission within ten days I will then recommend

that tno Commissicn approve the agreement. Please make your
check for the civil penaltv pavable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
encloced conciliation agreement, please contact Maura White, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4060.

Sincer

Chwtles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

144

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert L. Steele, Esq.
Brobeck, Phleger and Harrison
One Market Plaza

Spear Street Tower

San Francisco, CA 94105

Re: MUR 1177

Dear Mr. Steele:

On , 1980, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe that your client, the Sanitary
Fill Company, committed a violation of section 441lb(a) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), in connection with the making of a $1,000 contribution
to the Corey for Congress Committee during 1979.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend
that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your
check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Maura White, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4060.

Sincerely, \ o
pee

\

/5/ iy

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
The Sanitary Fill Campany )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the Federal
Election Camnission's executive session on July 8, 1980, do hereby
certify that the Cammission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1177:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Sanitary
Fill Campany violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

2. Send the letter and conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's June 18, 1980
report in this matter.

Attest:

P ufen 24

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Cammission




@ .mcu'rxvz SESSION

July 8, 1980

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 18, 1980

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1177
the Sanitary Fill Company )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On March 20, 1980, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Sanitary Fill Company ("SFC") violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). On May 27, 1980, the Office of General
Counsel mailed the SFC a brief which informed the respondent that
it is the General Counsel's recommendation that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that the SFC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
(Attachment 1). A response brief of the SFC was received by the

Commission on June 17, 1980 (Attachment 2).

IT. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The respondent's reply brief states that the SFC's contri-

bution to the Corey for Congress Committee was "entirely innocent,

without intent to violate any law; there was no attempt to conceal

or disguise the fact that a contribution had been made." Addition-
ally, it is the respondent's position that the "Federal Election
Commission has received an acknowledgment of the error, an

apology, and an assurance that the SFC will not repeat its mistake."
Respondent's arguments, however, do not alter the fact that the SFC

did contribute to a federal election campaign, an activity prohibited




O

by 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

ITI. DISCUSSION OF CIVIL PENALTY

The General Counsel recommends that the Commission
impose a $500 civil penalty on the Sanitary Fill Company as
the corporation's contribution to a federal election campaign
was of a substantial amount and the making of such a contri-

bution is a serious violation of the Act.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Sanitary Fill
Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

2. Send the attached letter and conciliation agreement.

/ /7 Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date

Attachments:

1. Attachments 1-2
2. Letter
3. Proposed conciliation agreement




ATTACHMENT #1




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 7, 1980

In tﬁe Matter of
MUR 1177
Sanitary Fill Co.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

-

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On February 14, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
referred this matter to the Office of General Counsel for a
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

On February 26, 1979, the Corey for Congress Committee
reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution from the
Sanitary Fill Co. The 3Sanitary Fill Co. is a corporation
registered with the California Secretary of State. On
Septemper 10, 1979, the Corey for Congress Committee refunded
the $1,000 contribution to the Sanitary Fill Co.

On March 20, 1980, the Federal Election Cdmmission found
reason to believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441lb(a). On March 31, 1980, a reason to believe notification
letter was mailed. On April 10, 1980, the Commission received
a letter from Leonard Stefanelli, the Président of Sanitary
Fill Co., in response to the Commission's finding. In this

response Mr. Stefanelli stated that they were not aware "a
corporation could not contribute to a candidate who is seeking
a federally elected office." Mr. Stefanelli also stated, "we

are guilty of violating this law, but only because of ignorance




ATTACHMENT #2




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMITTEE

In the Matter of

MUR 1177
Sanitary Fill Company

BRIEF OF SANITARY FILL COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE CASE.

Sanitary Fill Company (''SFC'") is a California
corporation principally engaged in the business of solid
waste disposal under contract to the City and County of
San Francisco.

SFC is approached from time to time by
organizations with requests for contributions to a variety
of undertakings, including election compaigns. SFC
normally responds to such requests as a part of being a
good corporate citizen of the San Francisco Baf Area.
Prior to February 1979, contributions to election campaigns
had been exclusively to state and local campaigns.

During February 1979, SFC management was
approached with a request for a contribution to the Corey

for Congress Committee. Such a contribution could clearly




have been made by an individual member of management.
However, without realizing the applicability of the
Federal Election Campaign Act (i.e., without distinguishing

this contribution from SFC's normal contributions on state

-

and local levels), a check was caused to be issued by SFC.
This oversight was entirely innocent, without intent to
violate any law; there was no attempt to conceal or disguise
the fact that a-contribution had been made.

The Reports Analysis Division of the Federal

8 9 n

Election Commission recognized a possible prohibited con-

tribution during the course of its review function and so

2

advised the Corey for Congress Committee in August 1979.
Promptly thereafter the erroneous contribution was returned

to SFC.

-

«
c
<

By letter to the Federal Election Commission

dated April 7, 1980, SFC acknowledged its oversight and

0

-
]
-

provided assurance that the error would not recur.

IT. ANALYSIS.

The Federal Election Commission has done its
job in this matter. It has discovered a prohibited con-
tribution that was made erroneously and has caused the
refund of such contribution. Further, by bringing this

matter to the attention of SFC, the Federal Election Cémmission




' In

has received an acknowledgment of the erfor, an apology,
and an assurance that SFC will not repeat its mistake:

It does not appear to be necessary or appropriate
to bring to bear the full power of the United States
Government in civil litigation against SFC in a matter

in which an honest error has been corrected.

ITII. RECOMMENDATION.

SFC requests and recommends that no further
action be taken by the Federal Election Commission in

this matter.

June 13, 1980.

4/,//’

T
Y/ V4 I
SANITAR FILL COMZ‘PANY L

_9//
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert L. Steele, Esq.
Brobeck, Phleger and Harrison
One Market Plaza -
Spear Street Tower

San Francisco, CA 94105

Re: MUR 1177
Dear Mr. Steele:

On , 1980, the Commission determined there was
probable cause to believe that your client, the Sanitary
Fill Company, committed a violation of section 441b(a) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), in connection with the making of a $1,000 contribution
to the Corey for Congress Committee during 1979.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend
that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your
check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Maura White, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




SANITARY FILL COMPANY

801 TUNNEL AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94134

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

June 13, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Maura White

Re: MUR 1177

Gentlemen:
Please be advised that the name, address and telephone

number of our legal counsel is as follows:

Brobeck, Phleger & Harrison

One Market Plaza

Spear Street Tower

San Francisco, Califcrnia 94105

ATTENTION: Robert L. Steele, Esq.

Phone: (415) 442-0900

You are further advised that Messrs. Brobeck, Phleger

& Harrison are authorized to receive all notifications and

other communications on behalf of Sanitary Fill Company.

LS/jab
Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMITTEE

In the Matter of
MUR 1177
Sanitary Fill Company

BRIEF OF SANITARY FILL COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE CASE.

Sanitary Fill Company (''SFC'") is a California
corporation principally engaged in the business of solid
waste disposal under contract to the City and County of
San Francisco.

SFC is approached from time to time by
organizations with requests for contributions to a variety
of undertakings, including election compaigns. SFC
normally responds to such requests as a part of being a
good corporate citizen of the San Francisco Bay Area.
Prior to February 1979, contributions to election campaigns
had been exclusively to state and local campaigns.

During February 1979, SFC management was
approached with a request for a contribution to the Corey

for Congress Committee. Such a contribution could clearly




have been made by an individual member of management.
However, without realizing the applicability of the
Federal Election Campaign Act (i.e., without distinguishing
this contribution from SFC's normal contributions on state
and local levels), a check was caused to be issued by SFC.
This oversight was entirely innocent, without intent to
violate any law; there was no attempt to conceal or disguise
the fact that a contribution had been made.

The Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission recognized a possible prohibited con-
tribution during the course of its review function and so
advised the Corey for Congress Committee in August 1979.
Promptly thereafter the erroneous contribution was returned
to SFC.

By letter to the Federal Election Commission
dated April 7, 1980, SFC acknowledged its oversight and

provided assurance that the error would not recur.

IT. AUALYSIS.

The Federal Election Commission has done its
job in this matter. It has discovered a prohibited con-
tribution that was made erroneously and has caused the
refund of such contribution. Further, by bringing this

matter to the attention of SFC, the Federal Election Commission




has received an acknowledgment of the error, an apology,
and an assurance that SFC will not repeat its mistake.

It does not appear to be necessary or appropriate
to bring to bear the full power of the United States
Government in civil litigation against SFC in a matter

in which an honest error has been corrected.

III. RECOMMENDATION.

SFC requests and recommends that no further
action be taken by the Federal Election Commission in

this matter.

June 13, 1980.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 5, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

-

Gary Orton, Treasurer

Corey for Congress Committee
P.0. Box 387

Millbrae, California 94030

Re: MUR 1177
Dear Mr. Orton:

On March 20, 1980, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated § 441b(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") in connection with the above captioned
matter. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission has determined to take
no further action against your committee. Should you
wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that it is nevertheless
a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) for a political committee
to accept a corporate contribution in connection with
a federal election.

If you have any questions please contact Maura
White at 202-523-4060.

arles ele

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary Orton, Treasurer

Corey for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 387

Millbrae, California 94030

Re: MUR 1177
Dear Mr. Orton:

On March 20, 1980, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated § 441b(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") in connection with the above captioned
matter. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission has determined to take
no further action against your committee. Should you
wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that it is nevertheless
a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) for a political committee
to accept a corporate contribution in connection with
a federal election.

If you have any questions please contact Maura
White at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION OCOMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Corey for Congress Camittee )

CERTTFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Bwons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Camission's executive session on June 3, 1980, do hereby
certify that the Comission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in MR 1177:

1. Take no further action against the Corey for
Congress Cammittee.

2. Send the letter attached to the General Counsel's
May 7, 1980 report in this matter.

Camrissioners Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan
voted affirmatively for this decision. Camissioner 2ikens was not
present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

4427{)4’520 W&J W

e
/J Marjorie W. Emrons
Secretary to the Camission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE VY“\Q

FROM: MARJORIE %W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY/”"'
DATE: MAY 29, 1980
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1177 - General Counsel's Report
dated 5-7-80; Signed 5-23-80;
Received in OCS 5-27-80, 1N:50
The above-named document was circulated on a 48
hour vote bhasis at 4:00, May 27, 1980.
Commissioner Reiche submitted an objection at 2:23,
May 29, 1980, thereby placing MUR 1177 on the Executive
Session Agenda for Tuesday, June 3, 1980.
A copy of Commissioner Reiche's vote sheet is attached

with his comment.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Date and Time Transmitted: TUZSDAY, MAY -27,i'1980
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Commissioner FRIFDERSDORF, AIXENS, TIZRNAN, McGARRY, W-IE @P‘?IS

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: <-HURSDAY, MAY 29, 1980
&)y

MUR No. 1177 - General Counsel;s Reovort dated 5-7-80: Sicned
5-23-8p

!

( ) ] approve the reccmmendation
( I object zo the recomn i

COMMENTS :
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NIMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Bwmons
SUBJECT: wR 1177

Please have the attached Gemeral Cownsel's Report
on MUR 1177 distributed to the Cosmission on a 48 hour
tally basis. o

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

B0MAY2? alp: §g

May 7, 1980

In the Matter of

MUR 1177
Corey for Congress
Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

On February 14, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
referred the name of the Corey for Congress Committee ("Committee™)
to the Office of General Counsel for a possible violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

On February 26, 1979, the Committee reported the receipt
of a $1,000 contribution from the Sanitary Fill Co., 501 Tunnel
Avenue, San Francisco, California. The Sanitary Fill Company
is a corporation registered with the California Secretary of
State. On August 24, 1979, RAD mailed the Committee a surface
violation letter concerning its receipt of a corporate contri-
bution. The Committee responded to the letter on September 11,
1979, by stating that they were unaware that the Sanitary Fill
Co. was a corporation, and that they had accordingly refunded
the contribution. The contribution was refunded on September 10,
1979.

On March 20, 1980, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). A reason to believe notification letter was

mailed on March 24, 1980. On April 7, 1980, the Commission received




the response of the Committee to the reason to believe finding.
This response stated that the staff of the Committee was in-
structed "to check on any contribution that might be from a
corporate donor" and that the Committee determined that the
$1,000 contribution from the Sanitary Fill Co. was not a
corporate contribution because the Committee "staff called that
company and was informed by one of the secretaries that it was
a partnership." The Committee's response also included copies
of corporate checks which were returned to the contributors

by the Committee (Attachment 1).

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Under 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) it is unlawful for political
committees to accept corporate contributions in connection a
with a federal election.

While it is a violation of § 441b(a) for a political
committee to accept a corporate contribution, the April 7, 1980,
response of the Committee indicates that the Committee established
and utilized procedures to determine the legality of contributions.

The Committee made a good faith attempt to comply with the

prohibition on corporate contributions when it phoned the Sanitary

Fill Company and inquired as to its corporate status. Only because
the Committee received an incorrect response from the Sanitary
Fill Company did it retain the contribution. Moreover, the

Committee did return the contribution to the Sanitary Fill Company




upon receiving notice from the Commission that it had
received a prohibited contribution, and there is no other
known instance of its retention of any other corporate
contribution.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission take no further action
against the Corey for Congress Committee in regard to

a violation of § 441b.

RECOMMENDAT IONS

Take no further action against the Corey for Congress
Committee.

Send the attached letters.

28 Nﬁxgn G R0

Date ) C es N«
General Counsel

Attachments:
1. Attachment #1
2. Letter to G. Orton
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CRECEY =~

April 1, 1980

Robert O. Tiernan, Chairman pXats RribRo
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ke T Bl g
Washington, D,.C. 20463 i

Re: MUR 1177
Dear Mr. Tiernan:

I am responding to your letter of March 24, 1980 regarding
the above-numbered file.

On September 11, 1979, we reported to you that we had
returned a check for $1,000 contributed to the campaign by
an organization that turned out to be a corporation.

790 7

Instructions to our staff were specifically to check on any
contribution that might be from a corporate donor. I have,
therefore, enclosed herewith photocopies of our files reflecting
return of payments from corporations, including a photocopy of
their check. No such return was made of the one in question
for two reasons. We first determined it was not a corporation
because nothing on the check so indicated. We, secondly,
determined it was not a corporate contribution because it was
in a large amount and our staff called that company and was
informed by one of the secretaries that it was a partnership
owned by the two persons who signed the check.

NN 40"

]

We would submit to you that little more could be done to check

on such contribution where, in fact, more than $200,000 was

involved in this campaign. Please advise if you wish further
“,information on the matter.

e o Very truly yours,

Jo =
it o C;u~7 G .Og=_
: — Gary A. Orton, Treasurer
- Corey for Congress Committee

e 5 GED:ck
MillmeenC 1. San Mateo San Carlos
1575 El Camiino Real 140 N. San Mateo Drive 540 S. El Camino Real
Miilbrue, Ca. 94030 San Mateo, CA. 94402 San Carlos, Ca. 94070
Telephone: 389-7230 Telephone: 348-2282 Telephone: 595-1611

Paid for by COREY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE. A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchasce

39

from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.




oD o,
COREY rox CONGRESS

P.0.BOX 387 + MILLBRAE, CA 93030

January 9, 1979

Mr. Nelio Vannucci
BAY CITIES BLDG. MATERIAL
CO. NC.
Junipero Serra & Collins Avenue
Colma CA 94014

Dear Nelio:

Thank you for the $100.00 contribution made to my campaign.
As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor
unions, and naticnal banks in congressional election campaigns

Because of this, I am returning your check of Bay Cities
Bldg. Material Co. Nc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and
grass root support such as your's. I would very much
appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

CGeorge R. Corey
GRC:sk

Enc.
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COREY ron CONGRESS

P. 0. BOX 387 e« MILLBRAE, CA 93030

January 11, 1979

Mr. Al DeAlba

DeAlba Bros. Tile Co. Inc.

74 South Linden Avenue

South San Francisco CA 94080

Dear Mr, DeAlba:

Thank you for the $25.00 contribution made to my campaign.

As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor
unions, and national banks in congressional election campaigns.

Because of this, I am returning your check of DeAlba
Bros. Tile Co. Inc.

I have been encouraged by the/g;;;é number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's./ I would very much appreciate:
your personal contribution to_ny-<ampaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey-




DeALBA BROS. TILE CO. INC.
74 BOUTH LINDEN AVENUE  589-2316
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COREY ror CONGRESS

P. 0. BOX 387 < MILLBRAE, CA 934030

January 11, 1979

Mr. John Uccelli
President

A.J. Uccelli & Son, Inc.
45 Lake Vista Avenue
Daly City CA 94015

Dear Mr. Uccelli:

Thank you for the $100.00 contribution made to my campaign.

As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor
unions, and national banks in congressional election campaigns.

Because of this, I am returning your check of A.J. Uccelli
& Son, Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
d¥gErIigty

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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COREY rorn CONGRESS

P.0.BOX 387 e+ MILLBRAE, CA 93030

January 11, 1979

Mr. Tony DeAnglo

Pacific Coast Insulation Co., Inc.
1757 E. Bayshore RA4.

Redwood City CA 94063

Dear Mr. DeAnglo:

Thank you for the $200.00 contribution made to my campaign.

As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor
unions, and national banks in congressional election campaigns.

Because of this, 1 am returning your check of Pacific
Coast Insulation Co., Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey




INVOiICE

11-24/%22
1210

PACIFIC COAST INSULATION CO., INC.

1797 E. BAYSHORE RO. NO 84 51
REDWOOD CITY, CALIFORNIA 24063 g
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COREY ror CONGRESS

P. 0. BOX 387 ¢ MILLBRAE, CA 91030

January 15, 1979

Mr. Morton Friedkin
Friedkin-Becker, Inc.
427 Grand Avenue
Oakland, CA 94610

Dear Mr. Friedkin:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donation+ from corporations, labor unions, and

national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because

of this, I am returning your check of Friedkin-Becker,
Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will

be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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COREY ror CONGRESS

P.0. BOX 387 « MILLBRAE, CA 94030

January 15, 1979

Mr. Vic Sossikian

V. Sossikian Inc.
798 El1 Camino Real
San Bruno CA 94066

Dear Mr. Sossikian:

Thank you for the cont-ibution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banrks in congressional election campaigns. Because
of this, I am returning your check of V. Sossikian, Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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COREY ror cmmngs '

P.0.BOX 387 ¢ MILLBRAE, CA 93030

February 2, 1979

John A. Solari
37 Canterbury Ave.
Daly City CA 94015

Dear Mr. Solari:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because
of this, I am returning your check of John A. Solari, Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and
grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual cfforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
disticiicity.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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COREY rorn CONGRESS

P.0.BOX 387 < MILLBRAE, CA 94030

February 2, 1979

Messrs. Louis, Joseph, Joe Ercoli
Leaning Tower Corporation

713 Linden Avenue

South San Francisco cA 94080

Gentlemen:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign

Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because

of this, I am returning your check of Leaning Tower Corporation.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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CO’EY FOR CONGRES? '

P.0.BOX 387 ¢ MILLBRAE. CA 93030

February 7,

Frank Mammini ©
Mark-V Construction Co. Inc.
390 Alida Way, Suite 12

So. San Francisco CA 94080

Dear Frank:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because

of this, I am returning your check of Mark-V Construction
GO, - Enek

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and
grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful, We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey




NN 4n 2|

MARK-X CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.

LiC. 277990
390 ALIDA WAY, SUITE 12

39 25

11-35/1210
2
J ot 2 1

80. AN FRANCISCO BRANCH

I A

30. SAN FRANCISCO, CapirF,

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 98080

FoN

‘\r" Sk
:.' X N i ) f o i = o
' : ne 4 4 2 , 4 .
PAY Mo, Adgaadip A fo b oo oo o o e T SR D OMNARS

W)
OAaTE CHECK NO | ot it vy e
5 i VilLase
-\ -y 4 ot
rOE R v Mry Ll !
S W T

(IYYEY

1
T S,
AT A T, |

v
4]

: J MARK-Y CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.

LS 7 ¥ (S $mod

A2 0w0035 0LLS58~001880




February 13, 1979

Mr. William Gilmartin
GILMARTIN REALTY, INC.
221 E1 Camino Real

San Bruno CA 94066

Dear Bill:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As
my staff may have informed you, the Federal Flection
Campaign Act prohibits donatiorns from corporations,
labor urions, and national banks in congressional
election campaigns. Because of this, I am returning
your check of Gilmartin Realty, Inc.

I have keen encouragedt by the great numbar of vaelunteers
and grass root support such as yours. I would very
much appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as yours, this campaign
will be successful. We are using donations to help us

prepare maliling of literature that will he sent to all
voters in the district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R.

Millbruc San Muateo San Carlos

15375 El Camino Real 140 N. Sun Mateo Drive S40 S, El Camino Real
Millbrue, Cu. 94030 Sun Mateo, CAL 94402 Sun Curlos, Ca. 94070

Telephone: 389-7230 Telephone: 3482282 Telephone: S93-1611

Puid for by COREY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE. A copy of our report s filed with the Federal Edaction Conuniasion and as uvailuble for purchuse
from the Foderul Elaction Commissicn, “ashingtou, 1
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February

Mr. Joe Malta

Mr. Joe Bondanza
COLUMBIA REALTY
CALIFORNIA STREET, INKC.
4220 California Streect
San Francisco CA 94118

Dear Joe and Joe:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As
my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaian Act prohibits donations from corporations,
labor unions, and national banks in congressional
election campaigns. Because of this, I am rcturning
your check of Columbia Realty California Street, Inc.

I have becen encouraged by the grecat number of volunteers
and grass root support such as yours. I would very
much appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as yours, this campaign
will be successful. We arc using donations to help us

prepare mailing of literature that will be sent to all
voters in the district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

Millbrue L i Sun Matco San Carlos
1873 El Cumino Reul W 140 N. Sun Muteo Drive 540 S, El Camino R«_.'_ul
Millbrae, Ca. 94030 b e Sun Mateo, CAL 94402 San Carlos, Ca. ?4() 10
Telephone: 5§9-7230 Telephone: J48-2282 Telephone: 593-1611

Puid for by COREY FOR GONGRESS COMMITTEE. A copy of our report is filed with the Foderal Eloction Comminsion and is available for purchus:
from the Foderal Election Commussion, Washington, D.C @'
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William E. Chapman, President
KCA, 1IN

111 New Montgomery Street

San: Franeisco, €3, “9duGDd
Dear Mr. Chapman

Thagik you for theo $25,00° cont
As my staff mav have
Campaign Act prohibits donations
unions, and national banks in
campaligns .
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Because of this, I am

encouraged
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your support

made
Feceral Election
corpcrations,
congressional
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February

to my campaign.
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election
vour check of

er of volunteers
would wvery much
my campaign.

his campaign will
help us prepare
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Sincerely,

George R,
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L e ded

February 22, 1979

Mr. Rayburn Alexander
TAP ASSOCIATES, INC,.

2455 O0ld Middlefield VUay
Mountain View CA 94040

9 3

Decar Mr. Alexander:

3

Thank you for the contribution madce to my campaign. As
my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations,
labor unions, and national hanks in congressional
clection campaigns. RBecausec of this, I am returning
vour check of Tap Associates, Inc.

(g
c.
v\,-

I have been cencouraged by the great numher of volunteers
and grass root support such as yours. I would very
much appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

nn

ith individual cfforts such as yours, this campaign
will be successful. We are using donations to help us
prepare mailing of literature that will be sent to all
voters: in  the "distict.

Thank you for your support.

Millbrue Sun Muateo Sun Curlos
1373 EY Camino Reul SON.Sin Mateo Drive 340 S, EHN Cammo Real
Aillbroe, Cu, 94030 Son Mateo, CAL Y4402 Sun Carlos, Ca, 94070
Telephone: 3597230 Telephone: 4852282 Telephone: 393-1611

Pk b hy COREY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE. A copy of our eoport is Blod wath the Fodensd Election Coammission wnd s avainlable for purchuse
troan the Fodoeal Pt Camnmisanom, Wasbington, e, N
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NMorman Harris

LAY OFFICES OF

NORMAN HARRIS, INC.
Suite 703, Fox Plaza
1390 Market Street

San Francisco CA 94102

Dear Mr. Harvis:

Thank you far the contribution made & " campaign. As
ny staff may have informed you, tho Lral Elteaitaion
Campaign Act prohikits donations fr\. corporations,

15

labor unions, and national banks corngressional
clection campaigns. Recausc of thls, I taim reweniing
our ‘gheecksof Law Officaes Gf Mopmanlarris] Inck

I have becn cencouraged by the great number of voluntecrs
and grass root support such as vours. I would very
much appreciate your pnersonal contribution to my campaign.

With individual cfforts such as yours, this campaign
will be successful. We are using cdonations to help us
prepare mailing of literature that will be sent to all
voters in the district.

n

Thank you for vcur support.

Millbrae ﬂ . Sun Muteo Sun Carlos
IST3E1 Camine Reud -{'- _,;“.- 14O N San Mateo Drive 340 S K Camino Real
Millbeae, Ca, ‘)Hﬂl)/ Sun AMateo, G\ Y4402 Sun Carlos, Ca, 94070
Telephone: 389-7230 Tolephone: 3482252 Telephone: 393-1611
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary Orton, Treasurer

Corey for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 387

Millbrae, California 94030

Re: MUR 1177

Dear Mr. Orton:

On March 20, 1980, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated § 441lb(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") in connection with the above captioned
matter. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission has determined to take
no further action against your committee. Should you
wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that it is nevertheless
a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) for a political committee
to accept a corporate contribution in connection with
a federal election.

If you have any questions please contact Maura
White at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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SANITARY FILL COMPANY '80 APR 0 PM 12: 38

501 TUNNEL AVENUE : 0t
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94134 ('3?. 74

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

April 7, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: Sanitary Fill Company
File # MUR 1177

ATTENTION: MR. DAVID BRANCH

e &
L N

(AERE o Lad
Dear Mr. Branch: MY

Pursuant to our conversation Friday, April 4, 1980, I am
responding with a brief letter of explanation over our "viola-
tion" of the Federal Election Laws.

As most businesses do from time to time, we have contributed

occasionally to the many campaigns to candidates for local and
State elected offices.

The records will show that this is the first time the company
has contributed to a candidate to a Federal office. We have con-
tributed to Mr. Corey on an occasion in the past, but as I can see,
for only State office.

In this case, we were told that we contributed "up to $1,000"
but were not aware of the fact, a corporation could not contribute
to a candidate who is seeking a federally elected office. When
the mistake was realized, a check was sent back to us on September

10, 1979, by the Corey for Congress Committee, and redeposited into
our general account.
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Page 2 - Federal Election Committee

I must admit that we are gullty of violating this law, but
only because of ignorance of the law, and for that we apologise.
We assumed the case was closed when we ‘deposited the check last
Year; that was, until we heard from you.

We assure you that there was no intent to violate these laws,
and now that we are aware of them, we assure you that it will not
happen again, as not only was it a violation, it is embarrassing.

If you are in need of any additional information, please do
not hesitate to call.
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Washington D.C. 20463
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April 1, 1980

Robert O. Tiernan, Chairman
FEDFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1177
Dear Mr. Tiernan:

I am responding to your letter of March 24, 1980 regarding
the above-numbered file.

On September 11, 1979, we reported to you that we had
returned a check for $1,000 contributed to the campaign by
an organization that turned out to be a corporation.

Instructions to our staff were specifically to check on any
contribution that might be from a corporate donor. I have,
therefore, enclosed herewith photocopies of our files reflecting
return of payments from corporations, including a photocopy of
their check. No such return was made of the one in question
for two reasons. We first determined it was not a corporation
because nothing on the check so indicated. We, secondly,
determined it was not a corporate contribution because it was
in a large amount and our staff called that company and was
informed by one of the secretaries that it was a partnership
owned by the two persons who signed the check.

We would submit to you that little more could be done to check

on such contribution where, in fact, more than $200,000 was

involved in this campaign. Please advise if you wish further
yoinformation on the matter.

Very truly yours,

C.0g

Gerny
Gary A. Orton, Treasurer
Corey for Congress Committee

GAD:ck

MnllbrE«.n cl. San Mateo San Carlos

1575 El Camino Real 140 N. San Mateo Drive 540 S. El Camino Real
Millbrae, Ca. 94030 San Mateo, CA. 94402 San Carlos, Ca. 94070
Telephone: 389-7230 Telephone: 348-2282 Telephone: 595-1611

Paid for by COREY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE. A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase
from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C. B
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COREY ror CONGRESS

P.0.BOX 387 < MILLBRAE, CA 93030

January 9, 1979

Mr. Nelio Vannucci

BAY CITIES BLDG. MATERIAL

CO. NC.

Junipero Serra & Collins Avenue
Colma CA 94014

Dear Nelio:

Thank you for the $100.00 contribution made to my campaign.

As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Blection
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corperations, labor
unions, and national banks in congressional election campaigns.

Because of this, I am returning your check of Bay Cities
Bldg. Material Co. Nc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and
grass root support such as your's. I would very much
appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support,

Sincerely,

Ceorge R. Corey

GRC: sk
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P.0. BOX 387 e MILLBRAE, CA 94030

January 11, 1979

Mr. Al DeAlba

DeAlba Bros. Tile Co. Inc.

74 South Linden Avenue

South San Francisco CA 94080

Dear Mr. DeAlba:

Thank you for the $25.00 contribution made to my campaign.

As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor
unions, and national banks in congressional election campaigns.

Because of this, I am returning your check of DeAlba
Bros. Tile Co. Inc.

. -~ \.
I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and
grass root support such as your's./

your personal contribution to _nmy <ampaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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P.O. BOX 887 e+ MILLBRAE, CA 93030

January 11, 1979

Mr. John Uccelli
President

A.J. Uccelli & Son, Inc.
45 Lake Vista Avenue
Daly City CA 94015

Dear Mr. Uccelli:

Thank you for the $100.00 contribution made to my campaign.

As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor
unions, and national banks in congressional election campaigns.

Because of this, I am returning your check of A.J. Uccelli
& Son, Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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P. 0. BOX 387 ¢ MILLBRAE, CA 94030

January 11, 1979

Mr. Tony DeAnglo

Pacific Coast Insulation Co., Inc.
1757 E. Bayshore Rd.

Redwood City CA 94063

Dear Mr. DeAnglo:

Thank you for the $200.00 contribution made to my campaign.

As my staff may have informed you, the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor
unions, and national banks in congressional election campaigns.

Because of this, I am returning your check of Pacific
Coast Insulation Co., Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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January 15,

Mr. Morton Friedkin
Friedkin-Becker, Inc.
427 Grand Avenue
Oakland, CA 94610

Dear Mr. Friedkin:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donation~ from corporations, labor unions, and

national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because

of this, I am returning your check of Friedkin-Becker,
Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and
grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate

your personal contribution to my campaign.
With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will

be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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January 15, 1979

Mr. Vic Sossikian

V. Sossikian Inc.
798 E1 Camino Real
San Bruno CA 94066

Dear Mr. Sossikian:

Thank you for the cont-ibution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because
of this, I am returning your check of V. Sossikian, Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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February 2, 1979

John A. Solari
37 Canterbury Ave.
Daly City CA 94015

Dear Mr. Solari:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because
of this, I am returning your check of John A. Scolari, Inc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personral contribution to my campaign.

Vith individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
diistEiict:

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,
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COREY ron CONGRESS

P. 0. BOX 387 ¢ MILLBRAE, CA 94030

February 2, 1979

Messrs. Louis, Joseph, Joe Ercoli
Leaning Tower Corporation
713 Linden Avenue

South San Francisco <cA 94080

Gentlemen:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign

Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because

of this, I am returning your check of Leaning Tower Corporation.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful. We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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February 7, 1979

Frank Mammini

Mark-V Construction Co. Inc.
390 Alida Way, Suite 12

So. San Francisco CA 94080

Dear Frank:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As my
staff may have informed you, the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits donations from corporations, labor unions, and
national banks in congressional election campaigns. Because

of this, I am returning your check of Mark-V Construction
Cas- Ingc.

I have been encouraged by the great number of volunteers and

grass root support such as your's. I would very much appreciate
your personal contribution to my campalgn.

With individual efforts such as your's, this campaign will
be successful, We are using donations to help us prepare

mailing of literature that will be sent to all voters in the
district,

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

George R. Corey
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February 13, 1979

Mr. William Gilmartin
GILMARTIN REALTY, INC.
221 El Camino Real

San Bruno CA 94066

Dear Bill:

Thank ycu for the contribution made to my campaign. As
my staff may have informed you, the Federal Flection
Campaign Act prohibits donatiors from corporations,
labor urions, and national banks in congressional
electiorn campaigns. Because of this, I am returning
your check of Gilmartin Realty, Inc.

3965 9

I have beon encouraged by the great number of volunteers
and grass root support such as yours. I would very
much appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

e
C
<

With individual efforts such as yours, this campaign
will be successful. We are using donations to help us
prepare mailing of literature that will ke sent to all
voters in the district.

nn

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

Millbruc \ \‘un Muatco San Carlos
1575 El Camino Reul 140 N, Sun Mateo Drive 540 S, El Camino Real
Millbrue, Cu. 94030 Sun Muteo, AL 94402 Sun Carlos, Ca. 94070
Telephone: 389-7230 Telephone: J48-2282 Telephone: §95-1611

Pind for by COREY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEER. A copy of our report 1s filed with the Federnd Elxctiom Conuniasion and s availuble for purchuse
{rom the Foderal Election Connmise Hington, DAL
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February 13, 1979

Mr. Joe Malta

Mr. Joe Bondanza
COLUMBIA REALTY
CALIFORNIA STREET, INC.
4220 California Street
San Francisco CA 94118

Dear Joe and Joe:

Thank you for the contribution made to my campaign. As
my staff may have informed you, the Federal Flection
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corpcrations,
labor unions, and natioral banks in congressional
election campaigns. Becausec of this, I am returning
your check of Columbia Realty California Strect, Inc.

I have becen encouraged by the great number of volunteers
and grass root support such as yours. I would very
much appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

With individual efforts such as yours, this campaign
will be successful. We arc using donatinons to help us

prepare mailing of literature that will be sent to all
voters in the district.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

Millbrue . Sun Mateo San Carlos

1575 El Cumino Real R Y/" 140 N. Sun Muteo Drive 540 b: El Camino Rl
Millbrac, Ca. 94030 . Sun Muteo, CAL 94402 San Carlos, Ca. 94070

Telephone: 589-7230 & Telephone: J48-2282 Telephone: 595-1611

Puid for by COREY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE. A copy of iur report s filed with the Faderul Elction Commission und is available foe purchuse
from the Foderal Election Comnission, Washington, DL.(L ‘3
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E. Chapman, President
KCA, INC.
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San Francisco, Ca. 94105
Dear Mr. Chapman:
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February 22, 1979

Mr. Rayburn Alexander
TAP ASSOCIATES, INC.
2455 01d Middlefield Vay
Mountain View CA 94040

Dear Mr. Alexander:

Thank yow for the contributiaon made to My campaign.
my staff may have informed you, the

the Federal Election
Campaign Act prohibits donations from corporations,

labor unions, and national banks in congressional
clection campaigns. Becausec of this, 1 am returning
your check of Tap Associates, Inc.

I have been cncouraged by the great number of wvolunteers
and grass root support such as yours. I would very

much appreciate your personal contribution to my campaign.

WVith individual cfforts such as vours, this campaign
will be successful. Ve are using donations to help us
prepare mailing of literature that will be sent te all
votars apntheldaistract.

Thank you for your support,

FrNCEEE;
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY 77"
DATE: My 28, 1980

SUBJECT: " MUR 1177 - Memorandum to the Cormission

dated 5-27-80 with General Counsel's
Brief

The attached documents are circulated for your

information.

ATTACHMENTS
l) Memo: 2) Brief: 3) Letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 27, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leonard Stefanelli

Sanitary Fill Company

501 Tunnel Avenue

San Francisco, California 94134

Re: MUR 1177

Dear Mr. Stefanelli:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities the Federal
Election Commission, on March 20, 1980, found reason to
believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated section 441lb(a)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and instituted an investigation of this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position
of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the
case. Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice,
you may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief
(10 copies) stating your position on the issues and replying
to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such
brief should also be forwarded to the Office of General
Counsel.) The General Counsel's brief and any brief which
you may submit will be considered by the Commission before
proceeding to a vote of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than thirty, but not more than ninety days, to settle this
matter through a conciliation agreement. This does not
preclude settlement of this matter through informal conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, if you so
desire.




Letter to: Leonard Stefanelli
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact Maura
White at 202/523-4060.

Sincerely,

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief




NEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. m
PROM s Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT': MOR 1177

Please have the attached Nemo & Brief distributed
to the Commission on an informational basis. Thank you.




y 7 CIAT‘LE OF THE
COMMISTILI SOCRETARY
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463 80 MAY2? PS: 04

May 27, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel 5229/

SUBJECT: MUR 1177

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief
stating the position of the General Counsel on the legal
and factual issues of the above-captioned matter. A copy
of this brief and a letter notifying the respondent of
the General Counsel's intent to recommend to the Commission
a finding of probable cause to believe was mailed on
May 27 , 1980. Following receipt of the respondent's
reply to this notice, this Office will make a further report
to the Commission.

Attachments
Y. Brief

2. Letter to respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 7, 1980

In the Matter of
MUR 1177
Sanitary Fill Co.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On February 14, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
referred this matter to the Office of General Counsel for a
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

On February 26, 1979, the Corey for Congress Committee
reported the receipt of a $1,000 contribution from the
Sanitary Fill Co. The Sanitary Fill Co. is a corporation
registered with the California Secretary of State. On
September 10, 1979, the Corey for Congress Committee refunded
the $1,000 contribution to the Sanitary Fill Co.

On March 20, 1980, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a). On March 31, 1980, a reason to believe notification
letter was mailed. On April 10, 1980, the Commission received
a letter from Leonard Stefanelli, the Président of Sanitary
Fill Co., in response to the Commission's finding. In this
response Mr. Stefanelli stated that they were not aware "a
corporation could not contribute to a candidate who is seeking
a federally elected office." Mr. Stefanelli also stated, "we

are guilty of violating this law, but only because of ignorance




of the law."

LI LEGAL ANALYSIS

Under 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a) it is unlawful for corporations
to make contributions in connection with a federal election.
The Sanitary Fill Co., a corporation under California law,
violated this section when it made the $1,000 contribution
to the Corey for Congress Committee. The fact that the
corporation's officials may not have been aware of the pro-
hibition on corporate contributions does not affect the

conclusion that a violation has occurred.

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION
The General Counsel recommends that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

ZﬁS\QNAsi \GXC

Date ° Chertds KL -Stekle
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 27, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL ,
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leonard Stefanelli

Sanitary Fill Company

501 Tunnel Avenue

San Francisco, California 94134

Re: MUR 1177
Dear Mr. Stefanelli:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities the Federal
Election Commission, on March 20, 1980, found reason to
believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated section 441b(a)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and instituted an investigation of this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position
of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the
case. Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice,
you may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief
(10 copies) stating your position on the issues and replying
to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such
brief should also be forwarded to the Office of General
Counsel.) The General Counsel's brief and any brief which
you may submit will be considered by the Commission before
proceeding to a vote of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than thirty, but not more than ninety days, to settle this
matter through a conciliation agreement. This does not
preclude settlement of this matter through informal conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, if you so
desire.




Letter to: Leonard Stefanelli
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact Maura
White at 202/523-4060.

Sincerely,

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 31, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leonard Stefanelli
Sanitary Fill Co.

501 Tunnel Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94134

Re: MUR 1177
|

Dear Mr. Stefanelli: !

On March 20, 1980, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the
Sanitary Fill Co. violated § 441b(a) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by contributing
$1,000 to the Corey for Congress Committee during 1979. A
report on the Commission's finding is attached for your
information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. In the absence of any information which demon-
strates that no further action should be taken against the
Sanitary Fill Co., the Commission may find probable cause
to believe that a violation has occurred, and proceed with
formal conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through informal conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if you so
desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (12) (A) and 437g(a) (4) (B) (formerly
§ 437g(a) (3) (B)) unless you notify the Commission in writing
that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you have any questions please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4060.

Sincerely,

Al | ikt

Max L. Friedersdorf

Vice Chairman
Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING

DATE e L 158D MUR NO.
SR iR e T AT O,

M. White/ D. Branch

RESPONDENT Sanitary Fill Co.

202/523-4060

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

BACKXGROUND

The Corey for Congress Committee reported the receipt of
a $1,000 contribution from the Sanitary Fill Co. on February 26, 1979.
The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") subsequently verified the
corporate status of the Sanitary Fill Co. with the California
Secretary of State.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On August 24, 1979, RAD mailed the Corey for Congress Committee
a letter concerning the receipt of a prohibited contribution from
the Sanitary Fill Co. The Corey for Congress Committee responded
to the letter on September 11, 1979, by stating that they had refunded
$1,000 to the Sanitary Fill Co. ‘

2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) renders it unlawful for any corporation to
make contributions in connection with federal election activity.
It is also a violation of this section for any officer or director
of any corporation to consent to any such contributions.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election Commission
has:

Found Reason to Believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY /7%
DATE: MARCH 27, 1980
SUBJECT: MUR 1177 - Memorandum to the Commission
dated 3-26-80: Received in 0OCS 3-26-80,
9:50
The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,
March 26, 1980.
There were no objections to the reason to believe

notification letter to Mr. Leonard Stefanelli or the

reason to bhelieve finding as attached to the above-named

memorandum.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary Orton, Treasurer

Corey for Congress Committee
P.0. Box 387

Millbrae, California 94030

Re: MUR 1177
Dear Mr. Orton:

The Federal Election Commission notified you in
a surface violation letter dated August 24, 1979, that
your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act").

Upon further review of the information available to
the Commission, the Commission determined, on March 20,1980,
that there is reason to believe that your committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a). A report on the Commission's finding
is attached for your information. You may submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter.

In the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your committee,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred, and proceed with formal conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
informal conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if you so desire.

A copy of the Commission's procedures is enclosed for
your information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) (formerly § 437g
(a) (3) (B)) unless you notify the Commission in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING

MUR NO. )
STAFF MEMB‘usnzsz & TEL. NO.

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

BACKGROUND

On February 14, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred the name of the Corey fcr Congress Committee
to the Office of General Counsel for a possible violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). The Corey for Congress Committee accepted
a corporate contribution in the amount of $1,000 during 1979.
The contribution was subsequently returned to the contributor.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Corey for Congress Committee reported the receipt of
a $1,000 contribution from the Sanitary Fill Co. on February 26, 1979.
On August 24, 1979, RAD mailed a letter to the Committee concerning
the receipt of a corporate contribution. The Committee responded
to the letter on September 11, 1979, by stating that they were
unaware that the Sanitary Fill Co. was a corporation and had
accordingly refunded the contribution. The contribution was
refunded on September 10, 1979.

2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) renders it unlawful for political committees
to accept corporate contributions in connection with federal
election activities. -

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election
Commission has : '

Found Reason to Believe that the Corey for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

N%

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE _&

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY /”'
DATE: MARCH 7, 1980
SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL OBJECTION TO MUR 1177 -
First General Counsel's Report
dated 3-6-80
You were notified via memorandum at 11:30, this
date, of Commissioner Harris' objection to MUR 1177.
At 12:37, Commissioner Reiche submitted an

objection. Attached is a copy of his vote sheet

with comments regarding MUR 1177.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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Date and Time Transmitted: THURSDAY.Y, 3-6-80
7:00,

—_

—~

Commissioner FRIFDERSDORF, AIXKENS, TIZRNAN, McGARRY, REICHE, FRRRIS

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: MONDAY, MARCH 18: 1980
q4:U

MUR No. 1177 - First General Counsel's Revort dated 3-6-80

( ) I approve the recommendation

(l/( [ object to the recommendation

COMMENTS:

’
Cate: 3[6[572 Signature: Q.d:ﬂé‘z [22115&

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPRQVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE NBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
O THE EXECUTIVE SESSICN AGEMDA.

i= /Y/

e




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON . D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE ‘{n‘;)

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY /
DATE: MARCH 7, 1980
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1177 - First General
Counsel's Report dated 3-6-80; Received
in OCS 3-6-80, 9:56
The above-named document was circulated on a 48
hour vote basis at 4:00, March 6, 1980.
Commissioner Harris submitted an objection at

10:39, March 7, 1980, thereby placing MUR 1177 on the

Executive Session Agenda for Tuesday, March 11, 1980.
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e - Please have the attached First GC Meport os MUR 1177
distributed to the Commission om a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Corey for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Bmmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Commission's Executive Session on March 20, 1980, do hereby
certify that the Cammission determined by a wvote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1177:

1. Find Reason to Believe that the Corey for Congress
Camnittee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

Find Reason to Believe the Sanitary Fill Co. violated
2 U.S.C. 441b(a) and so notify them.

Send the draft letter to the Corey for Congress Committee
as submitted with the General Counsel's First Report in
MUR 1177.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
‘ Washington, D.C. 2046

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR #___ 1177
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION D-b-50 STAFF MEMBER(S)
M. White

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: cCorey for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b

GNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee reports

o
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
~

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On February 14, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
referred the name of the Corey for Congress Committee to the
Office of General Counsel for a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44lbf(a)
(Attachment 1). The Corey for Congress Committee, the principal
campaign committee of 1979 congressional candidate George Corey
(CA-11),. accepted a corporate contribution in the amount of $1,000
during 1979. The contribution was subsequently returned to the
contributor.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL AN2ALYSIS

The Corey for Congress Committee reported the receipt of a
$1,000 contribution from the Sanitary Fill Co. on February 26, 1979
(Attachment 2). On August 24, 1979, RAD mailed a surface violation
letter to the committee concerning the receipt of a corporate
contribution (Attachment 3). The Corey for Congress Committee
responded to the letter on September 11, 1979, by stating that
they were unaware that the Sanitary Fill Co. was a corporation, and
had accordingly refunded the contribution (Attachment 4). The
contribution was refunded on September 10, 1979 (Attachment 5).




2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) renders it unlawful for political
committees to accept corporate contributions in connection
with federal election activities.

As the Corey for Congress Committee retained the corporate
contribution for approximately six months time, and because it
is a sizable amount, the Office of General Counsel recommends
that the Commission find reason to believe that the Corey for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Find Reason to Believe that the Corey for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

Take no action against the Sanitary Fill Co.

Send the attached letter.

Attachments:

1. Referral from RAD (Attachments 1-5)
2. Letter to Gary Orton




M S, G . REFERTO ms "CTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE Ccél.uu\o
'rs ANALYSIS REFERRAL S . >
DATE 41/&-* J,LA/L&L- /9 90 ANALYST Beverly White

N o

Suzanne Hi]son'*«j

TO: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF J
o .
(&x COMPLIANCE REVIEW __carroll Bowen¢p | ed

o THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

=~ FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI;/L]_),QL/

-

~-CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Corey for Congress
TREASURER: Gary Orton

C ADDRESS: P.0. Box 387
Millbrae, CA 94030

< AFFILIATE(S): n/a

C
ALLEGATION(S): CITE: 2 u.S.c. 441 b ATTACHMENT(S)

C:Conmittee accepted corporate
- contribution.

DATE INITIATED: July 10, 1979
~ MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED:

4 Normat Review : ATTACHMENT
o Special Project:




REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports

reviewed, see Attachment |.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 2/20/79 TO __3/26/79
TOTAL RECEIPTS § 75,799 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §__77.736

CASHON HAND S o DEBTS §

103,315

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
A SV letter was sent to the committee on 8/24/79. The

that they had refunded the check, and they submitted a
proof. The Jan 31 report discloses the refund also.
— COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:
o None
o
™" REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

~ Exceeds Division threshold for review by 0GC.

—
« OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
(o

“* OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

ATTACHMENT

committee responded 9/18/79
copy of the refund check as

ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT

- ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT

An RFAI was sent on the same report on 7/29/79 to provide clarification of sources of
possible partnership contributions. This RFAI was adequately responded to on 9/18/79.

PREVIOUS OGC/AUDIT REFERRALS FROM RAD:

ATTACHMENT 1

;.-..‘_;:'-._:-:" k105 B ST ®
T -2 T8 RAD Form |

e SR A iy, REVISED Oct. 1679
r 4
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In reply please refer to: 4SV1/79-55Bw

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

August 24, 1979 °

Gary Orton, Treasurer

Corey for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 387

Millbrae, CA 94030

Dear Mr. Orton:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's analysis of disclosure
reports undertakén in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities under the Federal Election Campaign Act. During review
of the 30 Day Post-Primary Special Report of Receipts and Expenditures,
we noticed an entry indicating that you may have accepted a contribution
from a corporation. Corporate contributions are prohibited by the Act,
unless made from a separate segregated fund established by the corporation.

A copy of that portion of your report is attached for your review and
claritication.

1f you have accepted a prohibited contribution, you must return the
full amount to the donor. The return of the contribution should be
reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as a contribution
refund on your next report of receipts and expenditures. If you find
that the source of this contribution is permissible under the Federal
Election Campaign Act, please submit a statement for the public record
which would clarify the source of the contribution and the exact nature
of the account upon which the check was druwm. If the source of this
contribution has been reported incompletely or incorrectly, please amend
your original report.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of any determination you make on this matter. Enforcement
action may be initiated by the Commission for: failure to respond within
fifteen (15) days; failure to refund any impermissible contributions;
and/or acceptance of corporate contributions. If you have any questions
concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Beverly White
(800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone

number is (202)523-4172.
smé %
., Thomas ¥7 Haselhorst
Assistant Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

ATTACHMENT 3
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September 11, 1979
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Thomas J. Haselhorst
Assistant Staff Director
Federal Election Commission

WASHINGTON DC 20463
Re: Corey for Congress - 1I. D@
S5BW

Your reference 4S1/79-

Dear Mr. Haselhorst:
Per your recent request for more information ro;atdm;,l?
contribution we received, we submit the following: :

On February 26, 1979, we accepted a check from the Sanitary
in the amount of $1,000.00. Ve were unaware that

Fill Co.
it was a corporation. After your letter to us, we contacted
the Sanitary Fill Co. and they verified that they are indeed

a corporation.

Enclosed please find a copy of our ciuck to them, teiﬁﬁtnin;
them in full for their contribution. We beliave that this

should take care of this matter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary Orton, Treasurer

Corey for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 387

Millbrae, California 94030

Re: MUR 1177

Dear Mr. Orton:

The Federal Election Commission notified you in
a surface violation letter dated August 24, 1979, that
your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act").

Upon further review of the information available to
the Commission, the Commission determined, on ,1980,
that there is reason to believe that your committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a). A report on the Commission's finding
is attached for your information. You may submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter.

In the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your committee,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred, and proceed with formal conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
informal conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if you so desire.

A copy of the Commission's procedures is enclosed for
your information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A) (formerly § 437g
(a) (3) (B)) unless you notify the Commission in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.




Letter to Gary Orton /
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202/523-4060.

Sincerely,

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

/

NOTIFICATION OF REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING

MUR NO. :
STAFF MEMBERESS & TEL. NO.

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

BACXGROUND

On February 14, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred the name of the Corey for Congress Committee
to the Office of General Counsel for a possible violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). The Corey for Congress Committee accepted
a corporate contribution in the amount of $1,000 during 1979.
The contribution was subsequently returned to the contributor.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Corey for Congress Committee reported the receipt of
a $1,000 contribution from the Sanitary Fill Co. on February 26, 1979.
On August 24, 1979, RAD mailed a letter to the Committee concerning
the receipt of a corporate contribution. The Committee responded
to the letter on September 11, 1979, by stating that they were
unaware that the Sanitary Fill Co. was a corporation and had
accordingly refunded the contribution. The contribution was
refunded on September 10, 1979.

2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) renders it unlawful for political committees
to accept corporate contributions in connection with federal
election activities. -

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election
Commission has :

Found Reason to Believe that the Corey for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
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WASHINGTON, D.C 20463
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March 26, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele?c”
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1177

On March 20, 1980, the Commission amended the General
Counsel's recommendation in MUR 1177 and determined to find
reason to believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a). Attached for your approval is a copy of the reason
to believe notification letter and notification of reason to
believe finding that we recommend be sent to the Sanitary Fill
Co.

Attachments:
1. Letter to the Sanitary Fill Co.
2. Notification of reason to believe finding
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Leonard Stefanelli
Sanitary Fill Co.

501 Tunnel Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94134

MUR 1177

Dear Mr. Stefanelli:

On March 20, 1980, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the
Sanitary Fill Co. violated § 441b(a) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™) by contributing
$1,000 to the Corey for Congress Committee during 1979. A
report on the Commission's finding is attached for your
information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. In the absence of any information which demon-
strates that no further action should be taken against the
Sanitary Fill Co., the Commission may find probable cause
to believe that a viclation has occurred, and proceed with
formal conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through informal conciliation

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if you so
desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (12) (A) and 437g(a) (4) (B) (formerly
§ 437g(a) (3) (B)) unless you notify the Commission in writing
that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you have any questions please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4060.

Sincerely,

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING

DATE MUR NO. )
STAFF ME_M'BJLll?ER S) & TEL. NO.

— M, White/ D, Branch

202/523-4060

RESPONDENT Sanitarv Fill Co.

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

BACXGROUND

The Corey for Congress Committee reported the receipt of
a $1,000 contribution from the Sanitary Fill Co. on February 26, 1979.
The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") subsequently verified the
corporate status of the Sanitary Fill Co. with the California
Secretary of State.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On August 24, 1979, RAD mailed the Corey for Congress Committee
a letter concerning the receipt of a prohibited contribution from
the Sanitary Fill Co. The Corey for Congress Committee responded
to the letter on September 11, 1979, by stating that they had refunded
$1,000 to the Sanitary Fill Co.

2 U.S5.C. § 441b(a) renders it unlawful for any corporation to
make contributions in connection with federal election activity.
It is also a violation of this section for any officer or director
of any corporation to consent to any such contributions.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election Commission
has:

Found Reason to Believe that the Sanitary Fill Co. violated
2 T 8C. 8 S b ay .
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Beverly White

Suzanne Wilson J

C THROUGH:  STAFF DIRECTOR COMPLLANCE REVIEW __Carroll Bowencp ¢

o TO: Office of Gener‘all Counsel (&5 TEAM CHIEF

< FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYS%L

< CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Corey for Congress
c TREASURER: Gary Orton

ADDRESS: P.0. Box 387
Millbrae, CA 94030

AFFILIATE(S): n/a

ALLEGATION(S): CITE: 2 y.s.c. 447 b ATTACHMENT(S)

Committee accepted corporate
contribution.

DATE INITIATED: July 10, 1979
MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED:

¥ Normal Review e : ATTACHMENT
= Special Project:




REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment |.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 2/20/79 TO 3/26/19

TOTAL RECEIPTS § ___ 75,799 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §__77.736

CASH ON HAND  § 814 DEBTS § 103,315

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT 3,4,5

A SV Tetter was sent to the committee on 8/24/79. The committee responded 9/18/79
that they had refunded the check, and they submitted a copy of the refund check as
proof. The Jan 31 report discloses the refund also.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT

None

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT

Exceeds Division threshold for review by 0GC.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

nNone

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: ATTACHMENT

An REAI was sent on the same report on 7/29/79 to provide clarification of sources of
possible partnership contributions. This RFAI was adequately responded to on 9/18/79.

PREVIOUS OGC/AUDIT REFERRALS FROM RAD:

RAD Form |
REVISED Oct. 1379
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In reply please refer to: 4SV1/79-~55Bw
" T

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC. 20463

August 24, 1979

Gary Orton, Treasurer

Corey for Congress Committee
P.0. Box 387

Millbrae, CA 94030

Dear Mr. Orton:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's analysis of disclosure
reports undertaken in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities under the Federal Election Campaign Act. During review
of the 30 Day Post-Primary Special Report of Receipts and Expenditures,
we noticed an entry indicating that you may have accepted a contribution
from a corporation. Corporate contributions are prohibited by the Act,
unless made from a separate segregated fund established by the corporation.
A copy of that portion of your report is attached for your review and
clarification.

If you have accepted a prohibited contribution, you must return the
full amount to the donor. The return of the contribution should be
reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as a contribution
refund on your next report of receipts and expenditures. If you find
that the source of this contribution is permissible under the Federal
Election Campaign Act, please submit a statement for the public record
which would clarify the source of the contribution and the exact nature
of the account upon which the check was drawn. If the source of this
contribution has been reported incompletely or incorrectly, please amend
your original report.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of any determination you make on this matter. Enforcement
action may be initiated by the Commission for: failure to respond within
fifteen (15) days; failure to refund any impermissible contributions;
and/or acceptance of corporate contributions. If you have any questions
concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Beverly White
(800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone

number is (202)523-4172.
Th 7

77 Thomas Haselhorst
Assistant Staff Director
Enclosure

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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September 11, 1979

Thomas J. Haselhorst

Assistant Staff Director

Federal Election Commission
DC 20463

WASHINGTON
Re: Corey for Congress - I. D@
!our’utcrcnce 4S1/79-55BW

Dear Mr. Haselhorst:
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Per your recemt request for more information regarding a~
contribution we :2.1\'«1, we submit the following: v

On February 26, 1979, we accepted a check from the Suu.tiry
Fill Co. in the amount of $1,000.00. We were unaware that
it was a corporation. After your letter to us, we contacted

the Sanitary Fill Co. and they verified that they are
& corporation.
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Enclosed please find a copy of our c&ck to them, uuﬁnm
them in full for their contribution. VUe believe that this .
should take care of this matter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGION. D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGITUNG OF 1B £ /777
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